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The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the 
addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email or printing 
and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any effect this 
email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.  
 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 1:15 PM 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Response: LGOIMA 21107 -  - Strategic Growth Committee Peer Reviews  
 
Kia Ora,  
   
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Request 1 – The party that has been commissioned to undertake the “peer review”  
Response 1 – Research and Evaluation Unit (RIMU), Auckland Council  
 
Request 2 – The terms of reference of the “ peer review”  
Response 2 – Terms of Reference attached.  
 
Request 3 – The time when the “peer review “ is expected to be completed.  
Response 3 – The Peer Review is expected to be completed by the end of April/ Early May.  
 
Request 4 – A copy of the “peer review “ when it is available.  
Response 4 – The Peer Review will be made available as an attachment to the Growth Projections report at the 20th May 
Strategic Growth Committee.  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to 
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
 
 
Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor  
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance  
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz  
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 4:23 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Ewan Wilson <Ewan.Wilson@council.hcc.govt.nz>; Rob Pascoe <Rob.Pascoe@council.hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Peer Review of Growth Projections  
   
Good afternoon, That the Council in addition to the 12 November 2020 Strategic Growth Committee resolution 
“requests staff report back to the Strategic Growth Committee within the LTP 2021-31 deliberation period, once the 
updated NIDEA growth projections that are based on the 2018 Census are available, which is expected to be March 
2021, to inform any changes needed”, requests that staff commission an independent peer review of the Growth 
projections. Could you please therefore provide the following. (1) the party that has been commissioned to undertake 
the “ peer review” (2) the terms of reference of the “ peer review” (3) The time when the “peer review “ is expected to 
be completed. ( 4) a copy of the “peer review “ when it is available. Many thanks.  
   
   
   
   
Kind Regards  
   

  
  
  

  
  

  
   
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
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